
 

 

AGENDA 
SAN RAFAEL FIRE COMMISSION 

 
Wednesday, May 8, 2024 @ 4:00 P.M. 

Public Safety Center, Lobby Conference Room 
1375 5th Ave, San Rafael, CA 94901 

 
Watch on Zoom: https://cityofsanrafael-org.zoom.us/j/83441506482 

Webinar ID: 834 4150 6482 

Listen by phone: +1 669 900 9128 
Members of the Public May Speak on Agenda Items 

 

1. Open Time for Public Expression  

The public is welcome to address the Fire Commission at this time on matters not on the agenda that are within its 
jurisdiction. Please be advised that pursuant to Government Code Section 54954.2, the Fire Commission is not 
permitted to discuss or take action on any matter not on the agenda unless it determines that an emergency exists, or 
that there is a need to take immediate action which arose following posting of the agenda. Comments may be no 
longer than two minutes and should be respectful to the community. 

2. Approval of Minutes – April 10, 2024 
Recommended Action:  Amend and or approve as submitted. 

3. Fire Foundation – Verbal Update from Commissioner Donna McCusker 
Recommended Action:  Accept Verbal Report and take appropriate action. 

4. Firefighters Without Borders California – Informational 

Non-Profit | Firefighter Without Borders California (firefighterswithoutborderscalifornia.com) 

5. 150th Anniversary Sub Committee – Verbal Update from Commissioner Chung 
Recommended Action:  Accept Verbal Report and take appropriate action. 

6. Current Media Coverage 
Major California home insurer could resume writing new policies. Here’s what it would take 
- San Francisco Chronicle 

7. Chair and Commission Member Reports: 
 Stan Burford– Chair 
 David Fonkalsrud- Vice Chair 
 Ken Johnson 
 Thomas Weathers  
 Donna McCusker 
 John Chung 
 Brian Waterbury 

Informational only.  No action to be taken on these items. 

8. Fire Chief Report  
Informational only.  No action to be taken. 

Any records relating to an agenda item, received by a majority or more of the board or commission less than 72 hours before the meeting, 
shall be available for inspection at San Rafael Fire Department’s Administrative Office, 1375 Fifth Avenue, San Rafael, CA. Sign Language 
interpreters and assistive listening devices may be requested by calling (415) 485-3066 (voice), emailing Lindsay.lara@cityofsanrafael.org or 
using the California Telecommunications Relay Service by dialing “711”, at least 72 hours in advance of the meeting. Copies of documents 
are available in accessible formats upon request. Public transportation is available through Golden Gate Transit, Line 22 or 23. Paratransit is 
available by calling Whistlestop. Wheels at (415) 454-0964. To allow individuals with environmental illness or multiple chemical sensitivity 
to attend the meeting/hearing, individuals are requested to refrain from wearing scented products. 

https://cityofsanrafael-org.zoom.us/j/83441506482
https://www.firefighterswithoutborderscalifornia.com/
mailto:Lindsay.lara@cityofsanrafael.org


CITY OF SAN RAFAEL 

FIRE COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 

April 10, 2024, at 4:05 p.m. 

In person meeting at 1375 Fifth Ave, San Rafael, CA 94901 

The meeting was called to order at 4:05 p.m. by Chair Burford 

 

Present: 
Chair Stan Burford  
Commissioner Dave Fonkalsrud 
Commissioner Donna McCusker  
Commissioner John Chung 
Commissioner Thomas Weathers 
Thomas Wong 
Chief Sinnott 
Chief Roman 
 
1. Open Time for Public Expression  

No public Comment. 

 

2. Approval of Minutes – March 13, 2024 

Chair Burford requests to indicate in the minutes that a Fire Commissioner attended online as a 
member of the public. The request is accepted by Thomas Wong. 
Commissioner Chung makes a motion to approve the draft minutes. Seconded by 
Commissioner Fonkalsrud.   

The minutes are adopted unanimously. 

 

3. Fire Foundation – Verbal Update from Commissioner McCusker 

Commission McCusker brings and shares brochures to hand out to anyone who would like to 
volunteer and get involved in the board of the Fire Foundation. 

The Fire Foundation is in need of twelve volunteers in the committee to network and organize 
the donations, as well as Board members.  

The Fire Foundation approved the program training Firefighters to the use of drones. The 
program is starting in April/May.  



Discussion about the Drone Training program’s publicity on social medias.  

 

4. Current Media Coverage  

Hotshot, March 22 Edition – SRFD 

Fireproofing no help for some policyholder – Bay Area News Group 

SF Weights Ban on Harmful Chemicals - San Francisco Chronicle 

California insurers are dropping homes due to ‘density’ – San Francisco Chronicle 

Chair Burford shares numbers on Marin County’s Home Fire Insurance that will not be renewed 
by Statefarm due to density. 

Discussion on the insurer's version of the impact of fires. Although the insurer shows the 
location of the major fires: Santa Rosa, CA and Paradise, CA. the whole State is impacted by this 
non-renewal of Fire Insurance due to density. 

 

5. Chair and Commission Member Reports: 
• Stan Burford– Chair: No report. 
• David Fonkalsrud- Vice Chair: No report. 
• Thomas Weathers: No report. 
• Donna McCusker: No report. 
• John Chung: No report. 
• Brian Waterbury: No report. 

 

6. Fire Chief Report  
• Chief Sinnott’s Report:  

Hot Shot should be received by all members of the Commission. The fire website allows 
anybody to sign up.  

Fire Operations updates:   

• Highway cohesion involving a trailer full of gravels. No serious injuries. The freeway got 
shot. The Firefighters took on themselves to clean the gravels. 

• A Fire at Taqueria San Jose was caused by unauthorized wiring installed.  
• On March 23rd, a Car crashed and exposed a PG&E gas Line. A major incident was 

avoided. 

Chief Roman’s Report about the new Marin Fire Dispatch Center.  



• The contract was signed on Feb 23rd with Marin County Fire Department for dispatch 
services.  

• The Dispatch Center is really an Emergency Command Center, the Fire Captain will have 
the power of decision on what vehicle will be sent on call. 

• This Dispatch model is unique in the Bay area, being responsible for the entire County.  
• The recruiting process has started.  
• Thomas Wong reports on the financial side of the project. San Rafael is funding 24% of 

the share. The annual cost for San Rafael Fire is $1.25 Million. San Rafael is covering 34% 
of the calls in the County.  

Promotional exams for Fire Captains happened on March 28th and were successful.  

Two Cadets started last month.  Chief Roman explains the Cadets position.  

Discussion on the increase of housing in San Rafael  

Commissioner Waterbury express his concern on the Northgate Town Square Project, 
retirement facility, increasing the number of calls. Discussion led by Chief Sinnott.  

7. Discussion on Celebrating the San Rafael Fire Department’s 150th Anniversary: 

Chair Burford reminds the group of an historical fact: San Rafael Fire Department was created 
on December 14th 1874. 

Commissioner Chung shares his ideas, resulting from meetings with Battalion Chief Bernard, 
Captains Berkey and Northern. 

Commissioner McCusker offers to have the Fire Foundation involved.  

Discussion about funding the event.  

 

Meeting adjourned at 5:22 PM 

 

 



Rustic Solid Wood Furniture
Sierra Living Concepts

US & WORLD // CALIFORNIA

By Megan Fan Munce

April 24, 2024

Major California home insurer could resume writing new
policies. Here’s what it would take

Gift Article

e-Edition Account

https://www.googleadservices.com/pagead/aclk?nis=4&sa=L&ai=CwnTZ0wgwZpTGIY-BtdEPldOM-Aj3trWRd-395-vFDtrZHhABILvjhyRgya74hoCAoBmgAaC3mewDyAEJ4AIAqAMByAPLBKoEiwNP0Nj_msGPbYd40kAJUGj8nq9IIzinqyxIJKNyQg84VqAFK_LGr0tLVHwZCkfX0jOSULiPN1BjVkKqe4MlYdO65rTVv5G3Vubiych11OjQ4S1OahBt8ypngGnUQgtRyTNASh7MfSPMnFpI3Vvwp9mk1qVZ4IGGQ6fqXIh8GqsxlkmyqCotwxJP8tti6C_d9MZYJswjqIM2FG68G8VCkDaCxQCs3HB_5fgOtCMaUX3v-dDVBFhjUu26Y4vZWdlZLXav_-5MvKQzmTYNW12qH0LyiFKFmwDm0yPKzx_mRGVgGqHAe2yE_5qWqx0xnU8iXwrfHqHNSYTDZezcB4pXLTMUMYjeZw4QPmqSk6dQFPEj2UdC16s5iAEdEPoVvNeySriwmHgOCs0pYoIIs5wgZPMDzRJh7L_QUKtPyV80sy5FxQsicYZarCmAQYsT6owGsashKihjgDH00qPQF88NFUInJ4Ceis-3o2jK4a7JdJnr6h7zp-m776NKf68un7yx_1fXlpqsdUo-0QJdzcAE6KPq3-cD4AQBiAWtoL2lA_oFBgglEAEYAJAGAaAGLoAHyMjmE4gHAZAHAqgH2baxAqgHpr4bqAeOzhuoB5PYG6gH7paxAqgH_p6xAqgHr76xAqgHmgaoB_PRG6gHltgbqAeqm7ECqAeDrbECqAfgvbECqAf_nrECqAffn7ECqAfKqbECqAfrpbECqAfqsbECqAeZtbECqAe-t7ECqAf4wrEC2AcAwAgB0ggnCAAQAhgdMgEAOg6f0ICAgIAEkMCAgICgCEi9_cE6WJmks5Wn6IUDgAoDkAsDmAsByAsBgAwB2gwQCgoQ4JGBxsmfmd1lEgIBA6oNAlVTyA0B4g0TCPGBtJWn6IUDFY9ALQQdlSkDj6ITVAo3CANAAVIICgYSBAgBEAFoqPDzxUVyIRIfIAIoATgCQK2gvaUDWAFo_v__________AYABAZgBAxoZChdjYS1wdWItMTMwMTU4MTU2MTc1NTIzNNgTC4gUA9AVAfgWAYAXAbIYCRICrVEYLiIBAegYAQ&ae=1&ase=2&gclid=Cj0KCQjwir2xBhC_ARIsAMTXk87CZIqpqph4DKBzPPFtFbnJ8H3mAskxEsi1PjP4JKVtcPmtdMK-mkcaApqUEALw_wcB&num=1&cid=CAQSVAB7FLtqEttQ4Ntyk3XsJ2gaq6hHJyhcYOigbqdRiR0UBforSQrNTkA8HSmZozRtPD7_N3zLH2Lgqfm5ObwVgpj7wNh09AbhuueK2VrPVSb9gHqFRBgB&sig=AOD64_2ppjp9rlAD_F7x_9ed1BbNJJq8uA&client=ca-pub-1301581561755234&nb=19&adurl=https://www.sierralivingconcepts.com/category/120/buffets-sideboards%3Ffeaturedid%3D8828-9604%26gclid%3DCj0KCQjwir2xBhC_ARIsAMTXk87CZIqpqph4DKBzPPFtFbnJ8H3mAskxEsi1PjP4JKVtcPmtdMK-mkcaApqUEALw_wcB
https://www.googleadservices.com/pagead/aclk?nis=4&sa=L&ai=CwnTZ0wgwZpTGIY-BtdEPldOM-Aj3trWRd-395-vFDtrZHhABILvjhyRgya74hoCAoBmgAaC3mewDyAEJ4AIAqAMByAPLBKoEiwNP0Nj_msGPbYd40kAJUGj8nq9IIzinqyxIJKNyQg84VqAFK_LGr0tLVHwZCkfX0jOSULiPN1BjVkKqe4MlYdO65rTVv5G3Vubiych11OjQ4S1OahBt8ypngGnUQgtRyTNASh7MfSPMnFpI3Vvwp9mk1qVZ4IGGQ6fqXIh8GqsxlkmyqCotwxJP8tti6C_d9MZYJswjqIM2FG68G8VCkDaCxQCs3HB_5fgOtCMaUX3v-dDVBFhjUu26Y4vZWdlZLXav_-5MvKQzmTYNW12qH0LyiFKFmwDm0yPKzx_mRGVgGqHAe2yE_5qWqx0xnU8iXwrfHqHNSYTDZezcB4pXLTMUMYjeZw4QPmqSk6dQFPEj2UdC16s5iAEdEPoVvNeySriwmHgOCs0pYoIIs5wgZPMDzRJh7L_QUKtPyV80sy5FxQsicYZarCmAQYsT6owGsashKihjgDH00qPQF88NFUInJ4Ceis-3o2jK4a7JdJnr6h7zp-m776NKf68un7yx_1fXlpqsdUo-0QJdzcAE6KPq3-cD4AQBiAWtoL2lA_oFBgglEAEYAJAGAaAGLoAHyMjmE4gHAZAHAqgH2baxAqgHpr4bqAeOzhuoB5PYG6gH7paxAqgH_p6xAqgHr76xAqgHmgaoB_PRG6gHltgbqAeqm7ECqAeDrbECqAfgvbECqAf_nrECqAffn7ECqAfKqbECqAfrpbECqAfqsbECqAeZtbECqAe-t7ECqAf4wrEC2AcAwAgB0ggnCAAQAhgdMgEAOg6f0ICAgIAEkMCAgICgCEi9_cE6WJmks5Wn6IUDgAoDkAsDmAsByAsBgAwB2gwQCgoQ4JGBxsmfmd1lEgIBA6oNAlVTyA0B4g0TCPGBtJWn6IUDFY9ALQQdlSkDj6ITVAo3CANAAVIICgYSBAgBEAFoqPDzxUVyIRIfIAIoATgCQK2gvaUDWAFo_v__________AYABAZgBAxoZChdjYS1wdWItMTMwMTU4MTU2MTc1NTIzNNgTC4gUA9AVAfgWAYAXAbIYCRICrVEYLiIBAegYAQ&ae=1&ase=2&gclid=Cj0KCQjwir2xBhC_ARIsAMTXk87CZIqpqph4DKBzPPFtFbnJ8H3mAskxEsi1PjP4JKVtcPmtdMK-mkcaApqUEALw_wcB&num=1&cid=CAQSVAB7FLtqEttQ4Ntyk3XsJ2gaq6hHJyhcYOigbqdRiR0UBforSQrNTkA8HSmZozRtPD7_N3zLH2Lgqfm5ObwVgpj7wNh09AbhuueK2VrPVSb9gHqFRBgB&sig=AOD64_2ppjp9rlAD_F7x_9ed1BbNJJq8uA&client=ca-pub-1301581561755234&nb=9&adurl=https://www.sierralivingconcepts.com/category/120/buffets-sideboards%3Ffeaturedid%3D8828-9604%26gclid%3DCj0KCQjwir2xBhC_ARIsAMTXk87CZIqpqph4DKBzPPFtFbnJ8H3mAskxEsi1PjP4JKVtcPmtdMK-mkcaApqUEALw_wcB
https://www.googleadservices.com/pagead/aclk?nis=4&sa=L&ai=CmJl40wgwZpTGIY-BtdEPldOM-Aj3trWRd-395-vFDtrZHhABILvjhyRgya74hoCAoBmgAaC3mewDyAEJ4AIAqAMByAPLBKoEiwNP0Nj_msGPbYd40kAJUGj8nq9IIzinqyxIJKNyQg84VqAFK_LGr0tLVHwZCkfX0jOSULiPN1BjVkKqe4MlYdO65rTVv5G3Vubiych11OjQ4S1OahBt8ypngGnUQgtRyTNASh7MfSPMnFpI3Vvwp9mk1qVZ4IGGQ6fqXIh8GqsxlkmyqCotwxJP8tti6C_d9MZYJswjqIM2FG68G8VCkDaCxQCs3HB_5fgOtCMaUX3v-dDVBFhjUu26Y4vZWdlZLXav_-5MvKQzmTYNW12qH0LyiFKFmwDm0yPKzx_mRGVgGqHAe2yE_5qWqx0xnU8iXwrfHqHNSYTDZezcB4pXLTMUMYjeZw4QPmqSk6dQFPEj2UdC16s5iAEdEPoVvNeySriwmHgOCs0pYoIIs5wgZPMDzRJh7L_QUKtPyV80sy5FxQsicYZarCmAQYsT6owGsashKihjgDH00qPQF88NFUInJ4Ceis-3o2jK4a7JdJnr6h7zp-m776NKf68un7yx_1fXlpqsdUo-0QJdzcAE6KPq3-cD4AQBiAWtoL2lA_oFBgglEAEYAZAGAaAGLoAHyMjmE4gHAZAHAqgH2baxAqgHpr4bqAeOzhuoB5PYG6gH7paxAqgH_p6xAqgHr76xAqgHmgaoB_PRG6gHltgbqAeqm7ECqAeDrbECqAfgvbECqAf_nrECqAffn7ECqAfKqbECqAfrpbECqAfqsbECqAeZtbECqAe-t7ECqAf4wrEC2AcAwAgC0ggnCAAQAhgdMgEAOg6f0ICAgIAEkMCAgICgCEi9_cE6WJmks5Wn6IUDgAoDkAsDmAsByAsBgAwB2gwQCgoQ4JGBxsmfmd1lEgIBA6oNAlVTyA0B4g0TCPGBtJWn6IUDFY9ALQQdlSkDj6ITVAo3CANAAVIICgYSBAgBEAFoqPDzxUVyIRIfIAIoATgCQK2gvaUDWAFo_v__________AYABAZgBAxoZChdjYS1wdWItMTMwMTU4MTU2MTc1NTIzNNgTC4gUA9AVAfgWAYAXAbIYCRICrVEYLiIBAegYAQ&ae=1&ase=2&gclid=Cj0KCQjwir2xBhC_ARIsAMTXk86lmG3zgVG6k_BUW-asFObdcTRl-5huzbSpXIxHc6_bB7gEuMMD1x0aArdCEALw_wcB&num=1&cid=CAQSVAB7FLtqEttQ4Ntyk3XsJ2gaq6hHJyhcYOigbqdRiR0UBforSQrNTkA8HSmZozRtPD7_N3zLH2Lgqfm5ObwVgpj7wNh09AbhuueK2VrPVSb9gHqFRBgB&sig=AOD64_3egZOx1VfCW8j7TyOQIxS4XJwrxQ&client=ca-pub-1301581561755234&nb=9&adurl=https://www.sierralivingconcepts.com/category/120/buffets-sideboards%3Ffeaturedid%3D10312%26gclid%3DCj0KCQjwir2xBhC_ARIsAMTXk86lmG3zgVG6k_BUW-asFObdcTRl-5huzbSpXIxHc6_bB7gEuMMD1x0aArdCEALw_wcB
https://www.googleadservices.com/pagead/aclk?nis=4&sa=L&ai=C4P880wgwZpTGIY-BtdEPldOM-Aj3trWRd-395-vFDtrZHhABILvjhyRgya74hoCAoBmgAaC3mewDyAEJ4AIAqAMByAPLBKoEiwNP0Nj_msGPbYd40kAJUGj8nq9IIzinqyxIJKNyQg84VqAFK_LGr0tLVHwZCkfX0jOSULiPN1BjVkKqe4MlYdO65rTVv5G3Vubiych11OjQ4S1OahBt8ypngGnUQgtRyTNASh7MfSPMnFpI3Vvwp9mk1qVZ4IGGQ6fqXIh8GqsxlkmyqCotwxJP8tti6C_d9MZYJswjqIM2FG68G8VCkDaCxQCs3HB_5fgOtCMaUX3v-dDVBFhjUu26Y4vZWdlZLXav_-5MvKQzmTYNW12qH0LyiFKFmwDm0yPKzx_mRGVgGqHAe2yE_5qWqx0xnU8iXwrfHqHNSYTDZezcB4pXLTMUMYjeZw4QPmqSk6dQFPEj2UdC16s5iAEdEPoVvNeySriwmHgOCs0pYoIIs5wgZPMDzRJh7L_QUKtPyV80sy5FxQsicYZarCmAQYsT6owGsashKihjgDH00qPQF88NFUInJ4Ceis-3o2jK4a7JdJnr6h7zp-m776NKf68un7yx_1fXlpqsdUo-0QJdzcAE6KPq3-cD4AQBiAWtoL2lA_oFBgglEAEYApAGAaAGLoAHyMjmE4gHAZAHAqgH2baxAqgHpr4bqAeOzhuoB5PYG6gH7paxAqgH_p6xAqgHr76xAqgHmgaoB_PRG6gHltgbqAeqm7ECqAeDrbECqAfgvbECqAf_nrECqAffn7ECqAfKqbECqAfrpbECqAfqsbECqAeZtbECqAe-t7ECqAf4wrEC2AcAwAgD0ggnCAAQAhgdMgEAOg6f0ICAgIAEkMCAgICgCEi9_cE6WJmks5Wn6IUDgAoDkAsDmAsByAsBgAwB2gwQCgoQ4JGBxsmfmd1lEgIBA6oNAlVTyA0B4g0TCPGBtJWn6IUDFY9ALQQdlSkDj6ITVAo3CANAAVIICgYSBAgBEAFoqPDzxUVyIRIfIAIoATgCQK2gvaUDWAFo_v__________AYABAZgBAxoZChdjYS1wdWItMTMwMTU4MTU2MTc1NTIzNNgTC4gUA9AVAfgWAYAXAbIYCRICrVEYLiIBAegYAQ&ae=1&ase=2&gclid=Cj0KCQjwir2xBhC_ARIsAMTXk86nfXpzSYYbIZpx9_EyHhR4O7dLDLRgYQAajohWHMfPeQ2H0lwQ01AaAlEDEALw_wcB&num=1&cid=CAQSVAB7FLtqEttQ4Ntyk3XsJ2gaq6hHJyhcYOigbqdRiR0UBforSQrNTkA8HSmZozRtPD7_N3zLH2Lgqfm5ObwVgpj7wNh09AbhuueK2VrPVSb9gHqFRBgB&sig=AOD64_07gtQ9vPtU8QkDPNNsV7eG2cX0RQ&client=ca-pub-1301581561755234&nb=9&adurl=https://www.sierralivingconcepts.com/category/120/buffets-sideboards%3Ffeaturedid%3D10172%26gclid%3DCj0KCQjwir2xBhC_ARIsAMTXk86nfXpzSYYbIZpx9_EyHhR4O7dLDLRgYQAajohWHMfPeQ2H0lwQ01AaAlEDEALw_wcB
https://www.googleadservices.com/pagead/aclk?nis=4&sa=L&ai=CIfjc0wgwZpTGIY-BtdEPldOM-Aj3trWRd-395-vFDtrZHhABILvjhyRgya74hoCAoBmgAaC3mewDyAEJ4AIAqAMByAPLBKoEiwNP0Nj_msGPbYd40kAJUGj8nq9IIzinqyxIJKNyQg84VqAFK_LGr0tLVHwZCkfX0jOSULiPN1BjVkKqe4MlYdO65rTVv5G3Vubiych11OjQ4S1OahBt8ypngGnUQgtRyTNASh7MfSPMnFpI3Vvwp9mk1qVZ4IGGQ6fqXIh8GqsxlkmyqCotwxJP8tti6C_d9MZYJswjqIM2FG68G8VCkDaCxQCs3HB_5fgOtCMaUX3v-dDVBFhjUu26Y4vZWdlZLXav_-5MvKQzmTYNW12qH0LyiFKFmwDm0yPKzx_mRGVgGqHAe2yE_5qWqx0xnU8iXwrfHqHNSYTDZezcB4pXLTMUMYjeZw4QPmqSk6dQFPEj2UdC16s5iAEdEPoVvNeySriwmHgOCs0pYoIIs5wgZPMDzRJh7L_QUKtPyV80sy5FxQsicYZarCmAQYsT6owGsashKihjgDH00qPQF88NFUInJ4Ceis-3o2jK4a7JdJnr6h7zp-m776NKf68un7yx_1fXlpqsdUo-0QJdzcAE6KPq3-cD4AQBiAWtoL2lA_oFBgglEAEYA5AGAaAGLoAHyMjmE4gHAZAHAqgH2baxAqgHpr4bqAeOzhuoB5PYG6gH7paxAqgH_p6xAqgHr76xAqgHmgaoB_PRG6gHltgbqAeqm7ECqAeDrbECqAfgvbECqAf_nrECqAffn7ECqAfKqbECqAfrpbECqAfqsbECqAeZtbECqAe-t7ECqAf4wrEC2AcAwAgE0ggnCAAQAhgdMgEAOg6f0ICAgIAEkMCAgICgCEi9_cE6WJmks5Wn6IUDgAoDkAsDmAsByAsBgAwB2gwQCgoQ4JGBxsmfmd1lEgIBA6oNAlVTyA0B4g0TCPGBtJWn6IUDFY9ALQQdlSkDj6ITVAo3CANAAVIICgYSBAgBEAFoqPDzxUVyIRIfIAIoATgCQK2gvaUDWAFo_v__________AYABAZgBAxoZChdjYS1wdWItMTMwMTU4MTU2MTc1NTIzNNgTC4gUA9AVAfgWAYAXAbIYCRICrVEYLiIBAegYAQ&ae=1&ase=2&gclid=Cj0KCQjwir2xBhC_ARIsAMTXk84hFDWQlqa_f-UkoIcLeNpJbC1xM6yPqhMP_TYbufKuBP35iHo4CVYaAswNEALw_wcB&num=1&cid=CAQSVAB7FLtqEttQ4Ntyk3XsJ2gaq6hHJyhcYOigbqdRiR0UBforSQrNTkA8HSmZozRtPD7_N3zLH2Lgqfm5ObwVgpj7wNh09AbhuueK2VrPVSb9gHqFRBgB&sig=AOD64_3fZ3pMrQG2NU0Vp19Ijbr-24Ly5A&client=ca-pub-1301581561755234&nb=9&adurl=https://www.sierralivingconcepts.com/category/130/bar-cabinets%3Ffeaturedid%3D14280%26gclid%3DCj0KCQjwir2xBhC_ARIsAMTXk84hFDWQlqa_f-UkoIcLeNpJbC1xM6yPqhMP_TYbufKuBP35iHo4CVYaAswNEALw_wcB
https://www.sfchronicle.com/us-world/
https://www.sfchronicle.com/california/
https://www.sfchronicle.com/author/megan-fan-munce/
https://www.facebook.com/dialog/feed?app_id=137086563877087&link=https%3A%2F%2Fsfchronicle.com%2Fcalifornia%2Farticle%2Fallstate-home-insurance-19419045.php%3Futm_campaign%3DCMS%2520Sharing%2520Tools%2520(Premium)%26utm_source%3Dfacebook.com%26utm_medium%3Dreferral&name=Major%20California%20home%20insurer%20could%20resume%20writing%20new%20policies.%20Here%E2%80%99s%20what%20it%20would%20take&description=An%20Allstate%20representative%20said%20the%20insurer%20planned%20to%20resume%20writing%20policies%20%E2%80%9Cin...&picture=https%3A%2F%2Fs.hdnux.com%2Fphotos%2F01%2F37%2F13%2F66%2F24952208%2F8%2FrawImage.jpg&redirect_uri=https%3A%2F%2Fsfchronicle.com%2Fcalifornia%2Farticle%2Fallstate-home-insurance-19419045.php%3Futm_campaign%3DCMS%2520Sharing%2520Tools%2520(Premium)%26utm_source%3DUTMSOURCE%26utm_medium%3DUTMMEDIUM
https://twitter.com/intent/tweet?url=https%3A%2F%2Fsfchronicle.com%2Fcalifornia%2Farticle%2Fallstate-home-insurance-19419045.php%3Futm_campaign%3DCMS%2520Sharing%2520Tools%2520(Premium)%26utm_source%3Dt.co%26utm_medium%3Dreferral&text=Major%20California%20home%20insurer%20could%20resume%20writing%20new%20policies.%20Here%E2%80%99s%20what%20it%20would%20take&via=sfchronicle
mailto:?subject=Your%20friend%20has%20shared%20a%20San%20Francisco%20Chronicle%20link%20with%20you%3A&body=Major%20California%20home%20insurer%20could%20resume%20writing%20new%20policies.%20Here%E2%80%99s%20what%20it%20would%20take%0A%0Ahttps%3A%2F%2Fsfchronicle.com%2Fcalifornia%2Farticle%2Fallstate-home-insurance-19419045.php%3Futm_campaign%3DCMS%2520Sharing%2520Tools%2520(Premium)%26utm_source%3Dshare-by-email%26utm_medium%3Demail%0A%0AAn%20Allstate%20representative%20said%20the%20insurer%20planned%20to%20resume%20writing%20policies%20%E2%80%9Cin...%0A%0AThis%20message%20was%20sent%20via%20San%20Francisco%20Chronicle
https://www.sfchronicle.com/
https://www.sfchronicle.com/e-edition/
https://www.sfchronicle.com/realm/


One of California’s largest home insurers says it plans to resume writing new policies — as soon as

the state implements regulations insurers have been asking for. 

Allstate stopped writing new homeowner policies in November 2022 due to wildfire risk, the cost of

rebuilding homes and the rising price of reinsurance, which is insurance for insurers. But at a

Wednesday public workshop held by the California Department of Insurance, a company

representative indicated Allstate is getting ready to resume writing new policies in the state. (The

company continues to renew existing policies.)

Once California enacts a slew of insurance regulations, “Allstate will begin writing new homeowner

insurance policies in nearly every corner of California. If the regulations were in effect today, we

As California homeowners struggle to get insurance, Allstate is signaling that it may resume writing new policies, though not immediately.
Jerey Greenberg/Getty Images

https://www.sfchronicle.com/home-insurance/
https://www.sfchronicle.com/california/article/insurance-allstate-fires-18130622.php


would begin selling new homeowner insurance policies tomorrow,” Gerald Zimmerman, Allstate’s

senior vice president of government and industry relations, said at the workshop. 

ADVERTISEMENT
Article continues below this ad

Rustic Solid Wood Furniture
Sierra Living Concepts

Allstate’s comments are a major vote of confidence in Insurance Commissioner Ricardo Lara’s

Sustainable Insurance Strategy — his plan to lure insurers back to the state. It is the largest

insurance reform in the state in more than 30 years, according to the Department of Insurance. 

The company did not give an exact timeline for when it could resume writing new policies, but

said in a statement it would “first need to be able to fully reflect the cost of providing protection to

customers.” The department plans to enact all regulations by December, though it could take

longer for insurers to take advantage of the reforms.

The regulation is a trade-off — insurers may come back, but if they do, it will most likely be with

much higher rates, according to Harvey Rosenfield, founder of Consumer Watchdog.

https://www.googleadservices.com/pagead/aclk?nis=4&sa=L&ai=CRWe00wgwZpbGIY-BtdEPldOM-Aj3trWRd-395-vFDtrZHhABILvjhyRgya74hoCAoBmgAaC3mewDyAEJ4AIAqAMByAPLBKoEiwNP0FawMxcfwGduignbj7PNe8WUSVymi-HUzn-0xtmSnUJH30-fP4B36TZevB1dEuuw245KrOO69bRYbCkxG1iJW1kTib2Q2SimvFoZrFhxakHjJR74CXunrgbbbtEPJNnBrENsddqyAI_dd8rPXkBAi_9JzZZY7IV2LFLa62ummTVn8K_Px_UV9SIa1k7UzIr2fxeB1AMOJWlpS9G_OlsTyj0qlovGfcc0T0Ga7EZMOCoImljBpK0b699AAm1KBRF_TR0zBhSdx2zh6BS9rwyTvKk5BDo-Aqb_MfbOVI_DIb_23UVPayHP4DeBtWBYRGOUDP8b5gv1oLRwPF8BhcX191-wyALsU8WCjIyco_e-uqmtppZgCKWLNl0BH0tEAFapSkc7cefbgRBZsvs2YBO0zbjtS6cDix4BR1MazeunpKqXrDM8IUe2ZescdAakYkrf1uOSnh78Lpfbvx2_1Myt0-KhtnfGpjzQEucphDVw1pZ2kXVH2aqTg8cZN59sHUVWyVcVmd_QU5lsCsAE6KPq3-cD4AQBiAWtoL2lA_oFBgglEAEYAJAGAaAGLoAHyMjmE4gHAZAHAqgH2baxAqgHpr4bqAeOzhuoB5PYG6gH7paxAqgH_p6xAqgHr76xAqgHmgaoB_PRG6gHltgbqAeqm7ECqAeDrbECqAfgvbECqAf_nrECqAffn7ECqAfKqbECqAfrpbECqAfqsbECqAeZtbECqAe-t7ECqAf4wrEC2AcAwAgB0ggnCAAQAhgdMgEAOg6f0ICAgIAEkMCAgICgCEi9_cE6WJmks5Wn6IUDgAoDkAsDmAsByAsBgAwB2gwRCgsQgPiJyO2DrpOsARICAQOqDQJVU8gNAeINEwjzgbSVp-iFAxWPQC0EHZUpA4-iE1QKNwgDQAFSCAoGEgQIARABaKjw88VFciESHyACKAE4AkCtoL2lA1gBaP7__________wGAAQGYAQMaGQoXY2EtcHViLTEzMDE1ODE1NjE3NTUyMzTYEwuIFAPQFQH4FgGAFwGyGAkSAq1RGC4iAQHoGAE&ae=1&ase=2&gclid=Cj0KCQjwir2xBhC_ARIsAMTXk84L2lsGA0Vq7UWaIx98ecTCpkG8hp9PxwviGeaUOxe0ExxuzaxqpBAaAmVFEALw_wcB&num=1&cid=CAQSVAB7FLtqEttQ4Ntyk3XsJ2gaq6hHJyhcYOigbqdRiR0UBforSQrNTkA8HSmZozRtPD7_N3zLH2Lgqfm5ObwVgpj7wNh09AbhuueK2VrPVSb9gHqFRBgB&sig=AOD64_3qmv2jI4CCtnSt12ge0gVmpZR7nw&client=ca-pub-1301581561755234&nb=19&adurl=https://www.sierralivingconcepts.com/category/120/buffets-sideboards%3Ffeaturedid%3D8828-9604%26gclid%3DCj0KCQjwir2xBhC_ARIsAMTXk84L2lsGA0Vq7UWaIx98ecTCpkG8hp9PxwviGeaUOxe0ExxuzaxqpBAaAmVFEALw_wcB
https://www.googleadservices.com/pagead/aclk?nis=4&sa=L&ai=CRWe00wgwZpbGIY-BtdEPldOM-Aj3trWRd-395-vFDtrZHhABILvjhyRgya74hoCAoBmgAaC3mewDyAEJ4AIAqAMByAPLBKoEiwNP0FawMxcfwGduignbj7PNe8WUSVymi-HUzn-0xtmSnUJH30-fP4B36TZevB1dEuuw245KrOO69bRYbCkxG1iJW1kTib2Q2SimvFoZrFhxakHjJR74CXunrgbbbtEPJNnBrENsddqyAI_dd8rPXkBAi_9JzZZY7IV2LFLa62ummTVn8K_Px_UV9SIa1k7UzIr2fxeB1AMOJWlpS9G_OlsTyj0qlovGfcc0T0Ga7EZMOCoImljBpK0b699AAm1KBRF_TR0zBhSdx2zh6BS9rwyTvKk5BDo-Aqb_MfbOVI_DIb_23UVPayHP4DeBtWBYRGOUDP8b5gv1oLRwPF8BhcX191-wyALsU8WCjIyco_e-uqmtppZgCKWLNl0BH0tEAFapSkc7cefbgRBZsvs2YBO0zbjtS6cDix4BR1MazeunpKqXrDM8IUe2ZescdAakYkrf1uOSnh78Lpfbvx2_1Myt0-KhtnfGpjzQEucphDVw1pZ2kXVH2aqTg8cZN59sHUVWyVcVmd_QU5lsCsAE6KPq3-cD4AQBiAWtoL2lA_oFBgglEAEYAJAGAaAGLoAHyMjmE4gHAZAHAqgH2baxAqgHpr4bqAeOzhuoB5PYG6gH7paxAqgH_p6xAqgHr76xAqgHmgaoB_PRG6gHltgbqAeqm7ECqAeDrbECqAfgvbECqAf_nrECqAffn7ECqAfKqbECqAfrpbECqAfqsbECqAeZtbECqAe-t7ECqAf4wrEC2AcAwAgB0ggnCAAQAhgdMgEAOg6f0ICAgIAEkMCAgICgCEi9_cE6WJmks5Wn6IUDgAoDkAsDmAsByAsBgAwB2gwRCgsQgPiJyO2DrpOsARICAQOqDQJVU8gNAeINEwjzgbSVp-iFAxWPQC0EHZUpA4-iE1QKNwgDQAFSCAoGEgQIARABaKjw88VFciESHyACKAE4AkCtoL2lA1gBaP7__________wGAAQGYAQMaGQoXY2EtcHViLTEzMDE1ODE1NjE3NTUyMzTYEwuIFAPQFQH4FgGAFwGyGAkSAq1RGC4iAQHoGAE&ae=1&ase=2&gclid=Cj0KCQjwir2xBhC_ARIsAMTXk84L2lsGA0Vq7UWaIx98ecTCpkG8hp9PxwviGeaUOxe0ExxuzaxqpBAaAmVFEALw_wcB&num=1&cid=CAQSVAB7FLtqEttQ4Ntyk3XsJ2gaq6hHJyhcYOigbqdRiR0UBforSQrNTkA8HSmZozRtPD7_N3zLH2Lgqfm5ObwVgpj7wNh09AbhuueK2VrPVSb9gHqFRBgB&sig=AOD64_3qmv2jI4CCtnSt12ge0gVmpZR7nw&client=ca-pub-1301581561755234&nb=9&adurl=https://www.sierralivingconcepts.com/category/120/buffets-sideboards%3Ffeaturedid%3D8828-9604%26gclid%3DCj0KCQjwir2xBhC_ARIsAMTXk84L2lsGA0Vq7UWaIx98ecTCpkG8hp9PxwviGeaUOxe0ExxuzaxqpBAaAmVFEALw_wcB
https://www.googleadservices.com/pagead/aclk?nis=4&sa=L&ai=CawgW0wgwZpbGIY-BtdEPldOM-Aj3trWRd-395-vFDtrZHhABILvjhyRgya74hoCAoBmgAaC3mewDyAEJ4AIAqAMByAPLBKoEiwNP0FawMxcfwGduignbj7PNe8WUSVymi-HUzn-0xtmSnUJH30-fP4B36TZevB1dEuuw245KrOO69bRYbCkxG1iJW1kTib2Q2SimvFoZrFhxakHjJR74CXunrgbbbtEPJNnBrENsddqyAI_dd8rPXkBAi_9JzZZY7IV2LFLa62ummTVn8K_Px_UV9SIa1k7UzIr2fxeB1AMOJWlpS9G_OlsTyj0qlovGfcc0T0Ga7EZMOCoImljBpK0b699AAm1KBRF_TR0zBhSdx2zh6BS9rwyTvKk5BDo-Aqb_MfbOVI_DIb_23UVPayHP4DeBtWBYRGOUDP8b5gv1oLRwPF8BhcX191-wyALsU8WCjIyco_e-uqmtppZgCKWLNl0BH0tEAFapSkc7cefbgRBZsvs2YBO0zbjtS6cDix4BR1MazeunpKqXrDM8IUe2ZescdAakYkrf1uOSnh78Lpfbvx2_1Myt0-KhtnfGpjzQEucphDVw1pZ2kXVH2aqTg8cZN59sHUVWyVcVmd_QU5lsCsAE6KPq3-cD4AQBiAWtoL2lA_oFBgglEAEYAZAGAaAGLoAHyMjmE4gHAZAHAqgH2baxAqgHpr4bqAeOzhuoB5PYG6gH7paxAqgH_p6xAqgHr76xAqgHmgaoB_PRG6gHltgbqAeqm7ECqAeDrbECqAfgvbECqAf_nrECqAffn7ECqAfKqbECqAfrpbECqAfqsbECqAeZtbECqAe-t7ECqAf4wrEC2AcAwAgC0ggnCAAQAhgdMgEAOg6f0ICAgIAEkMCAgICgCEi9_cE6WJmks5Wn6IUDgAoDkAsDmAsByAsBgAwB2gwRCgsQgPiJyO2DrpOsARICAQOqDQJVU8gNAeINEwjzgbSVp-iFAxWPQC0EHZUpA4-iE1QKNwgDQAFSCAoGEgQIARABaKjw88VFciESHyACKAE4AkCtoL2lA1gBaP7__________wGAAQGYAQMaGQoXY2EtcHViLTEzMDE1ODE1NjE3NTUyMzTYEwuIFAPQFQH4FgGAFwGyGAkSAq1RGC4iAQHoGAE&ae=1&ase=2&gclid=Cj0KCQjwir2xBhC_ARIsAMTXk861NeG0VA17hI0iyKCQu6LPEqWLmJPwY6U653PlQdEwhyvD7mlMYj4aAmRqEALw_wcB&num=1&cid=CAQSVAB7FLtqEttQ4Ntyk3XsJ2gaq6hHJyhcYOigbqdRiR0UBforSQrNTkA8HSmZozRtPD7_N3zLH2Lgqfm5ObwVgpj7wNh09AbhuueK2VrPVSb9gHqFRBgB&sig=AOD64_0yeoqNgo_ZG4Xo3kIqqArTUYUN4g&client=ca-pub-1301581561755234&nb=9&adurl=https://www.sierralivingconcepts.com/category/120/buffets-sideboards%3Ffeaturedid%3D10312%26gclid%3DCj0KCQjwir2xBhC_ARIsAMTXk861NeG0VA17hI0iyKCQu6LPEqWLmJPwY6U653PlQdEwhyvD7mlMYj4aAmRqEALw_wcB
https://www.googleadservices.com/pagead/aclk?nis=4&sa=L&ai=C43uS0wgwZpbGIY-BtdEPldOM-Aj3trWRd-395-vFDtrZHhABILvjhyRgya74hoCAoBmgAaC3mewDyAEJ4AIAqAMByAPLBKoEiwNP0FawMxcfwGduignbj7PNe8WUSVymi-HUzn-0xtmSnUJH30-fP4B36TZevB1dEuuw245KrOO69bRYbCkxG1iJW1kTib2Q2SimvFoZrFhxakHjJR74CXunrgbbbtEPJNnBrENsddqyAI_dd8rPXkBAi_9JzZZY7IV2LFLa62ummTVn8K_Px_UV9SIa1k7UzIr2fxeB1AMOJWlpS9G_OlsTyj0qlovGfcc0T0Ga7EZMOCoImljBpK0b699AAm1KBRF_TR0zBhSdx2zh6BS9rwyTvKk5BDo-Aqb_MfbOVI_DIb_23UVPayHP4DeBtWBYRGOUDP8b5gv1oLRwPF8BhcX191-wyALsU8WCjIyco_e-uqmtppZgCKWLNl0BH0tEAFapSkc7cefbgRBZsvs2YBO0zbjtS6cDix4BR1MazeunpKqXrDM8IUe2ZescdAakYkrf1uOSnh78Lpfbvx2_1Myt0-KhtnfGpjzQEucphDVw1pZ2kXVH2aqTg8cZN59sHUVWyVcVmd_QU5lsCsAE6KPq3-cD4AQBiAWtoL2lA_oFBgglEAEYApAGAaAGLoAHyMjmE4gHAZAHAqgH2baxAqgHpr4bqAeOzhuoB5PYG6gH7paxAqgH_p6xAqgHr76xAqgHmgaoB_PRG6gHltgbqAeqm7ECqAeDrbECqAfgvbECqAf_nrECqAffn7ECqAfKqbECqAfrpbECqAfqsbECqAeZtbECqAe-t7ECqAf4wrEC2AcAwAgD0ggnCAAQAhgdMgEAOg6f0ICAgIAEkMCAgICgCEi9_cE6WJmks5Wn6IUDgAoDkAsDmAsByAsBgAwB2gwRCgsQgPiJyO2DrpOsARICAQOqDQJVU8gNAeINEwjzgbSVp-iFAxWPQC0EHZUpA4-iE1QKNwgDQAFSCAoGEgQIARABaKjw88VFciESHyACKAE4AkCtoL2lA1gBaP7__________wGAAQGYAQMaGQoXY2EtcHViLTEzMDE1ODE1NjE3NTUyMzTYEwuIFAPQFQH4FgGAFwGyGAkSAq1RGC4iAQHoGAE&ae=1&ase=2&gclid=Cj0KCQjwir2xBhC_ARIsAMTXk86kcoUNUoQB2FsSjm_zxhbU8IQSGAr_Sy_IQzFVBxfWcG3l10Ii154aAvzcEALw_wcB&num=1&cid=CAQSVAB7FLtqEttQ4Ntyk3XsJ2gaq6hHJyhcYOigbqdRiR0UBforSQrNTkA8HSmZozRtPD7_N3zLH2Lgqfm5ObwVgpj7wNh09AbhuueK2VrPVSb9gHqFRBgB&sig=AOD64_1He2lt8epiuFhlOXFgjRsxlefS7w&client=ca-pub-1301581561755234&nb=9&adurl=https://www.sierralivingconcepts.com/category/120/buffets-sideboards%3Ffeaturedid%3D9452%26gclid%3DCj0KCQjwir2xBhC_ARIsAMTXk86kcoUNUoQB2FsSjm_zxhbU8IQSGAr_Sy_IQzFVBxfWcG3l10Ii154aAvzcEALw_wcB
https://www.googleadservices.com/pagead/aclk?nis=4&sa=L&ai=CQ1m00wgwZpbGIY-BtdEPldOM-Aj3trWRd-395-vFDtrZHhABILvjhyRgya74hoCAoBmgAaC3mewDyAEJ4AIAqAMByAPLBKoEiwNP0FawMxcfwGduignbj7PNe8WUSVymi-HUzn-0xtmSnUJH30-fP4B36TZevB1dEuuw245KrOO69bRYbCkxG1iJW1kTib2Q2SimvFoZrFhxakHjJR74CXunrgbbbtEPJNnBrENsddqyAI_dd8rPXkBAi_9JzZZY7IV2LFLa62ummTVn8K_Px_UV9SIa1k7UzIr2fxeB1AMOJWlpS9G_OlsTyj0qlovGfcc0T0Ga7EZMOCoImljBpK0b699AAm1KBRF_TR0zBhSdx2zh6BS9rwyTvKk5BDo-Aqb_MfbOVI_DIb_23UVPayHP4DeBtWBYRGOUDP8b5gv1oLRwPF8BhcX191-wyALsU8WCjIyco_e-uqmtppZgCKWLNl0BH0tEAFapSkc7cefbgRBZsvs2YBO0zbjtS6cDix4BR1MazeunpKqXrDM8IUe2ZescdAakYkrf1uOSnh78Lpfbvx2_1Myt0-KhtnfGpjzQEucphDVw1pZ2kXVH2aqTg8cZN59sHUVWyVcVmd_QU5lsCsAE6KPq3-cD4AQBiAWtoL2lA_oFBgglEAEYA5AGAaAGLoAHyMjmE4gHAZAHAqgH2baxAqgHpr4bqAeOzhuoB5PYG6gH7paxAqgH_p6xAqgHr76xAqgHmgaoB_PRG6gHltgbqAeqm7ECqAeDrbECqAfgvbECqAf_nrECqAffn7ECqAfKqbECqAfrpbECqAfqsbECqAeZtbECqAe-t7ECqAf4wrEC2AcAwAgE0ggnCAAQAhgdMgEAOg6f0ICAgIAEkMCAgICgCEi9_cE6WJmks5Wn6IUDgAoDkAsDmAsByAsBgAwB2gwRCgsQgPiJyO2DrpOsARICAQOqDQJVU8gNAeINEwjzgbSVp-iFAxWPQC0EHZUpA4-iE1QKNwgDQAFSCAoGEgQIARABaKjw88VFciESHyACKAE4AkCtoL2lA1gBaP7__________wGAAQGYAQMaGQoXY2EtcHViLTEzMDE1ODE1NjE3NTUyMzTYEwuIFAPQFQH4FgGAFwGyGAkSAq1RGC4iAQHoGAE&ae=1&ase=2&gclid=Cj0KCQjwir2xBhC_ARIsAMTXk85Lcx2EskKWh3cBzWkZKWaLFBHP-AjatpS00jTffH15DQaHVAAD5HwaAkY9EALw_wcB&num=1&cid=CAQSVAB7FLtqEttQ4Ntyk3XsJ2gaq6hHJyhcYOigbqdRiR0UBforSQrNTkA8HSmZozRtPD7_N3zLH2Lgqfm5ObwVgpj7wNh09AbhuueK2VrPVSb9gHqFRBgB&sig=AOD64_0xIZ2tsnoei4engKXiT81UrKot2g&client=ca-pub-1301581561755234&nb=9&adurl=https://www.sierralivingconcepts.com/category/120/buffets-sideboards%3Ffeaturedid%3D7566%26gclid%3DCj0KCQjwir2xBhC_ARIsAMTXk85Lcx2EskKWh3cBzWkZKWaLFBHP-AjatpS00jTffH15DQaHVAAD5HwaAkY9EALw_wcB
https://www.googleadservices.com/pagead/aclk?nis=4&sa=L&ai=CLEa-0wgwZpbGIY-BtdEPldOM-Aj3trWRd-395-vFDtrZHhABILvjhyRgya74hoCAoBmgAaC3mewDyAEJ4AIAqAMByAPLBKoEiwNP0FawMxcfwGduignbj7PNe8WUSVymi-HUzn-0xtmSnUJH30-fP4B36TZevB1dEuuw245KrOO69bRYbCkxG1iJW1kTib2Q2SimvFoZrFhxakHjJR74CXunrgbbbtEPJNnBrENsddqyAI_dd8rPXkBAi_9JzZZY7IV2LFLa62ummTVn8K_Px_UV9SIa1k7UzIr2fxeB1AMOJWlpS9G_OlsTyj0qlovGfcc0T0Ga7EZMOCoImljBpK0b699AAm1KBRF_TR0zBhSdx2zh6BS9rwyTvKk5BDo-Aqb_MfbOVI_DIb_23UVPayHP4DeBtWBYRGOUDP8b5gv1oLRwPF8BhcX191-wyALsU8WCjIyco_e-uqmtppZgCKWLNl0BH0tEAFapSkc7cefbgRBZsvs2YBO0zbjtS6cDix4BR1MazeunpKqXrDM8IUe2ZescdAakYkrf1uOSnh78Lpfbvx2_1Myt0-KhtnfGpjzQEucphDVw1pZ2kXVH2aqTg8cZN59sHUVWyVcVmd_QU5lsCsAE6KPq3-cD4AQBiAWtoL2lA_oFBgglEAEYBJAGAaAGLoAHyMjmE4gHAZAHAqgH2baxAqgHpr4bqAeOzhuoB5PYG6gH7paxAqgH_p6xAqgHr76xAqgHmgaoB_PRG6gHltgbqAeqm7ECqAeDrbECqAfgvbECqAf_nrECqAffn7ECqAfKqbECqAfrpbECqAfqsbECqAeZtbECqAe-t7ECqAf4wrEC2AcAwAgF0ggnCAAQAhgdMgEAOg6f0ICAgIAEkMCAgICgCEi9_cE6WJmks5Wn6IUDgAoDkAsDmAsByAsBgAwB2gwRCgsQgPiJyO2DrpOsARICAQOqDQJVU8gNAeINEwjzgbSVp-iFAxWPQC0EHZUpA4-iE1QKNwgDQAFSCAoGEgQIARABaKjw88VFciESHyACKAE4AkCtoL2lA1gBaP7__________wGAAQGYAQMaGQoXY2EtcHViLTEzMDE1ODE1NjE3NTUyMzTYEwuIFAPQFQH4FgGAFwGyGAkSAq1RGC4iAQHoGAE&ae=1&ase=2&gclid=Cj0KCQjwir2xBhC_ARIsAMTXk84az5W7v5Mg0ICu5KU1SB27yFdxF5Mit88BH1dv6kcsFJS5hDWMfbEaAvxWEALw_wcB&num=1&cid=CAQSVAB7FLtqEttQ4Ntyk3XsJ2gaq6hHJyhcYOigbqdRiR0UBforSQrNTkA8HSmZozRtPD7_N3zLH2Lgqfm5ObwVgpj7wNh09AbhuueK2VrPVSb9gHqFRBgB&sig=AOD64_0maAQUz51_FUr-9xsXSKIkzcASYA&client=ca-pub-1301581561755234&nb=9&adurl=https://www.sierralivingconcepts.com/category/120/buffets-sideboards%3Ffeaturedid%3D10535%26gclid%3DCj0KCQjwir2xBhC_ARIsAMTXk84az5W7v5Mg0ICu5KU1SB27yFdxF5Mit88BH1dv6kcsFJS5hDWMfbEaAvxWEALw_wcB
https://www.googleadservices.com/pagead/aclk?nis=4&sa=L&ai=CLSrM0wgwZpbGIY-BtdEPldOM-Aj3trWRd-395-vFDtrZHhABILvjhyRgya74hoCAoBmgAaC3mewDyAEJ4AIAqAMByAPLBKoEiwNP0FawMxcfwGduignbj7PNe8WUSVymi-HUzn-0xtmSnUJH30-fP4B36TZevB1dEuuw245KrOO69bRYbCkxG1iJW1kTib2Q2SimvFoZrFhxakHjJR74CXunrgbbbtEPJNnBrENsddqyAI_dd8rPXkBAi_9JzZZY7IV2LFLa62ummTVn8K_Px_UV9SIa1k7UzIr2fxeB1AMOJWlpS9G_OlsTyj0qlovGfcc0T0Ga7EZMOCoImljBpK0b699AAm1KBRF_TR0zBhSdx2zh6BS9rwyTvKk5BDo-Aqb_MfbOVI_DIb_23UVPayHP4DeBtWBYRGOUDP8b5gv1oLRwPF8BhcX191-wyALsU8WCjIyco_e-uqmtppZgCKWLNl0BH0tEAFapSkc7cefbgRBZsvs2YBO0zbjtS6cDix4BR1MazeunpKqXrDM8IUe2ZescdAakYkrf1uOSnh78Lpfbvx2_1Myt0-KhtnfGpjzQEucphDVw1pZ2kXVH2aqTg8cZN59sHUVWyVcVmd_QU5lsCsAE6KPq3-cD4AQBiAWtoL2lA_oFBgglEAEYBZAGAaAGLoAHyMjmE4gHAZAHAqgH2baxAqgHpr4bqAeOzhuoB5PYG6gH7paxAqgH_p6xAqgHr76xAqgHmgaoB_PRG6gHltgbqAeqm7ECqAeDrbECqAfgvbECqAf_nrECqAffn7ECqAfKqbECqAfrpbECqAfqsbECqAeZtbECqAe-t7ECqAf4wrEC2AcAwAgG0ggnCAAQAhgdMgEAOg6f0ICAgIAEkMCAgICgCEi9_cE6WJmks5Wn6IUDgAoDkAsDmAsByAsBgAwB2gwRCgsQgPiJyO2DrpOsARICAQOqDQJVU8gNAeINEwjzgbSVp-iFAxWPQC0EHZUpA4-iE1QKNwgDQAFSCAoGEgQIARABaKjw88VFciESHyACKAE4AkCtoL2lA1gBaP7__________wGAAQGYAQMaGQoXY2EtcHViLTEzMDE1ODE1NjE3NTUyMzTYEwuIFAPQFQH4FgGAFwGyGAkSAq1RGC4iAQHoGAE&ae=1&ase=2&gclid=Cj0KCQjwir2xBhC_ARIsAMTXk84_Cxt3Wdjkq-6NkHQjYmYn_pcRFxvzuPzJZjHxw5IXz4VOZ7ieTGAaAmwjEALw_wcB&num=1&cid=CAQSVAB7FLtqEttQ4Ntyk3XsJ2gaq6hHJyhcYOigbqdRiR0UBforSQrNTkA8HSmZozRtPD7_N3zLH2Lgqfm5ObwVgpj7wNh09AbhuueK2VrPVSb9gHqFRBgB&sig=AOD64_1dMHCSzMzTbYGnAo5J-AM8a3Albw&client=ca-pub-1301581561755234&nb=9&adurl=https://www.sierralivingconcepts.com/category/120/buffets-sideboards%3Ffeaturedid%3D12285%26gclid%3DCj0KCQjwir2xBhC_ARIsAMTXk84_Cxt3Wdjkq-6NkHQjYmYn_pcRFxvzuPzJZjHxw5IXz4VOZ7ieTGAaAmwjEALw_wcB
https://www.googleadservices.com/pagead/aclk?nis=4&sa=L&ai=CYJSi0wgwZpbGIY-BtdEPldOM-Aj3trWRd-395-vFDtrZHhABILvjhyRgya74hoCAoBmgAaC3mewDyAEJ4AIAqAMByAPLBKoEiwNP0FawMxcfwGduignbj7PNe8WUSVymi-HUzn-0xtmSnUJH30-fP4B36TZevB1dEuuw245KrOO69bRYbCkxG1iJW1kTib2Q2SimvFoZrFhxakHjJR74CXunrgbbbtEPJNnBrENsddqyAI_dd8rPXkBAi_9JzZZY7IV2LFLa62ummTVn8K_Px_UV9SIa1k7UzIr2fxeB1AMOJWlpS9G_OlsTyj0qlovGfcc0T0Ga7EZMOCoImljBpK0b699AAm1KBRF_TR0zBhSdx2zh6BS9rwyTvKk5BDo-Aqb_MfbOVI_DIb_23UVPayHP4DeBtWBYRGOUDP8b5gv1oLRwPF8BhcX191-wyALsU8WCjIyco_e-uqmtppZgCKWLNl0BH0tEAFapSkc7cefbgRBZsvs2YBO0zbjtS6cDix4BR1MazeunpKqXrDM8IUe2ZescdAakYkrf1uOSnh78Lpfbvx2_1Myt0-KhtnfGpjzQEucphDVw1pZ2kXVH2aqTg8cZN59sHUVWyVcVmd_QU5lsCsAE6KPq3-cD4AQBiAWtoL2lA_oFBgglEAEYBpAGAaAGLoAHyMjmE4gHAZAHAqgH2baxAqgHpr4bqAeOzhuoB5PYG6gH7paxAqgH_p6xAqgHr76xAqgHmgaoB_PRG6gHltgbqAeqm7ECqAeDrbECqAfgvbECqAf_nrECqAffn7ECqAfKqbECqAfrpbECqAfqsbECqAeZtbECqAe-t7ECqAf4wrEC2AcAwAgH0ggnCAAQAhgdMgEAOg6f0ICAgIAEkMCAgICgCEi9_cE6WJmks5Wn6IUDgAoDkAsDmAsByAsBgAwB2gwRCgsQgPiJyO2DrpOsARICAQOqDQJVU8gNAeINEwjzgbSVp-iFAxWPQC0EHZUpA4-iE1QKNwgDQAFSCAoGEgQIARABaKjw88VFciESHyACKAE4AkCtoL2lA1gBaP7__________wGAAQGYAQMaGQoXY2EtcHViLTEzMDE1ODE1NjE3NTUyMzTYEwuIFAPQFQH4FgGAFwGyGAkSAq1RGC4iAQHoGAE&ae=1&ase=2&gclid=Cj0KCQjwir2xBhC_ARIsAMTXk84pojBB9LhceX4xsSAsJf8DbIgt0ta3hPMv-l2XgPqJoVPucuM-M8QaAjDgEALw_wcB&num=1&cid=CAQSVAB7FLtqEttQ4Ntyk3XsJ2gaq6hHJyhcYOigbqdRiR0UBforSQrNTkA8HSmZozRtPD7_N3zLH2Lgqfm5ObwVgpj7wNh09AbhuueK2VrPVSb9gHqFRBgB&sig=AOD64_2bqLbNFGj-OaemvymJY7pKMpQ9YA&client=ca-pub-1301581561755234&nb=9&adurl=https://www.sierralivingconcepts.com/category/130/bar-cabinets%3Ffeaturedid%3D14280%26gclid%3DCj0KCQjwir2xBhC_ARIsAMTXk84pojBB9LhceX4xsSAsJf8DbIgt0ta3hPMv-l2XgPqJoVPucuM-M8QaAjDgEALw_wcB
https://www.googleadservices.com/pagead/aclk?nis=4&sa=L&ai=CM0wT0wgwZpbGIY-BtdEPldOM-Aj3trWRd-395-vFDtrZHhABILvjhyRgya74hoCAoBmgAaC3mewDyAEJ4AIAqAMByAPLBKoEiwNP0FawMxcfwGduignbj7PNe8WUSVymi-HUzn-0xtmSnUJH30-fP4B36TZevB1dEuuw245KrOO69bRYbCkxG1iJW1kTib2Q2SimvFoZrFhxakHjJR74CXunrgbbbtEPJNnBrENsddqyAI_dd8rPXkBAi_9JzZZY7IV2LFLa62ummTVn8K_Px_UV9SIa1k7UzIr2fxeB1AMOJWlpS9G_OlsTyj0qlovGfcc0T0Ga7EZMOCoImljBpK0b699AAm1KBRF_TR0zBhSdx2zh6BS9rwyTvKk5BDo-Aqb_MfbOVI_DIb_23UVPayHP4DeBtWBYRGOUDP8b5gv1oLRwPF8BhcX191-wyALsU8WCjIyco_e-uqmtppZgCKWLNl0BH0tEAFapSkc7cefbgRBZsvs2YBO0zbjtS6cDix4BR1MazeunpKqXrDM8IUe2ZescdAakYkrf1uOSnh78Lpfbvx2_1Myt0-KhtnfGpjzQEucphDVw1pZ2kXVH2aqTg8cZN59sHUVWyVcVmd_QU5lsCsAE6KPq3-cD4AQBiAWtoL2lA_oFBgglEAEYB5AGAaAGLoAHyMjmE4gHAZAHAqgH2baxAqgHpr4bqAeOzhuoB5PYG6gH7paxAqgH_p6xAqgHr76xAqgHmgaoB_PRG6gHltgbqAeqm7ECqAeDrbECqAfgvbECqAf_nrECqAffn7ECqAfKqbECqAfrpbECqAfqsbECqAeZtbECqAe-t7ECqAf4wrEC2AcAwAgI0ggnCAAQAhgdMgEAOg6f0ICAgIAEkMCAgICgCEi9_cE6WJmks5Wn6IUDgAoDkAsDmAsByAsBgAwB2gwRCgsQgPiJyO2DrpOsARICAQOqDQJVU8gNAeINEwjzgbSVp-iFAxWPQC0EHZUpA4-iE1QKNwgDQAFSCAoGEgQIARABaKjw88VFciESHyACKAE4AkCtoL2lA1gBaP7__________wGAAQGYAQMaGQoXY2EtcHViLTEzMDE1ODE1NjE3NTUyMzTYEwuIFAPQFQH4FgGAFwGyGAkSAq1RGC4iAQHoGAE&ae=1&ase=2&gclid=Cj0KCQjwir2xBhC_ARIsAMTXk84tOgcsu9mnAVE8swaEO7VkKGnSled-F_s63zU036Qxbz76yI-wOzsaAgVyEALw_wcB&num=1&cid=CAQSVAB7FLtqEttQ4Ntyk3XsJ2gaq6hHJyhcYOigbqdRiR0UBforSQrNTkA8HSmZozRtPD7_N3zLH2Lgqfm5ObwVgpj7wNh09AbhuueK2VrPVSb9gHqFRBgB&sig=AOD64_3ZroIECoekk8_I3jk4sOOV_hHTyg&client=ca-pub-1301581561755234&nb=9&adurl=https://www.sierralivingconcepts.com/category/120/buffets-sideboards%3Ffeaturedid%3D7962%26gclid%3DCj0KCQjwir2xBhC_ARIsAMTXk84tOgcsu9mnAVE8swaEO7VkKGnSled-F_s63zU036Qxbz76yI-wOzsaAgVyEALw_wcB
https://www.googleadservices.com/pagead/aclk?nis=4&sa=L&ai=CDQhX0wgwZpbGIY-BtdEPldOM-Aj3trWRd-395-vFDtrZHhABILvjhyRgya74hoCAoBmgAaC3mewDyAEJ4AIAqAMByAPLBKoEiwNP0FawMxcfwGduignbj7PNe8WUSVymi-HUzn-0xtmSnUJH30-fP4B36TZevB1dEuuw245KrOO69bRYbCkxG1iJW1kTib2Q2SimvFoZrFhxakHjJR74CXunrgbbbtEPJNnBrENsddqyAI_dd8rPXkBAi_9JzZZY7IV2LFLa62ummTVn8K_Px_UV9SIa1k7UzIr2fxeB1AMOJWlpS9G_OlsTyj0qlovGfcc0T0Ga7EZMOCoImljBpK0b699AAm1KBRF_TR0zBhSdx2zh6BS9rwyTvKk5BDo-Aqb_MfbOVI_DIb_23UVPayHP4DeBtWBYRGOUDP8b5gv1oLRwPF8BhcX191-wyALsU8WCjIyco_e-uqmtppZgCKWLNl0BH0tEAFapSkc7cefbgRBZsvs2YBO0zbjtS6cDix4BR1MazeunpKqXrDM8IUe2ZescdAakYkrf1uOSnh78Lpfbvx2_1Myt0-KhtnfGpjzQEucphDVw1pZ2kXVH2aqTg8cZN59sHUVWyVcVmd_QU5lsCsAE6KPq3-cD4AQBiAWtoL2lA_oFBgglEAEYCJAGAaAGLoAHyMjmE4gHAZAHAqgH2baxAqgHpr4bqAeOzhuoB5PYG6gH7paxAqgH_p6xAqgHr76xAqgHmgaoB_PRG6gHltgbqAeqm7ECqAeDrbECqAfgvbECqAf_nrECqAffn7ECqAfKqbECqAfrpbECqAfqsbECqAeZtbECqAe-t7ECqAf4wrEC2AcAwAgJ0ggnCAAQAhgdMgEAOg6f0ICAgIAEkMCAgICgCEi9_cE6WJmks5Wn6IUDgAoDkAsDmAsByAsBgAwB2gwRCgsQgPiJyO2DrpOsARICAQOqDQJVU8gNAeINEwjzgbSVp-iFAxWPQC0EHZUpA4-iE1QKNwgDQAFSCAoGEgQIARABaKjw88VFciESHyACKAE4AkCtoL2lA1gBaP7__________wGAAQGYAQMaGQoXY2EtcHViLTEzMDE1ODE1NjE3NTUyMzTYEwuIFAPQFQH4FgGAFwGyGAkSAq1RGC4iAQHoGAE&ae=1&ase=2&gclid=Cj0KCQjwir2xBhC_ARIsAMTXk87-mLbtvAW-bWwsiRfpOkkaqOEoxa_2eSXlrLO1FNDtdououUJEx0MaAnFqEALw_wcB&num=1&cid=CAQSVAB7FLtqEttQ4Ntyk3XsJ2gaq6hHJyhcYOigbqdRiR0UBforSQrNTkA8HSmZozRtPD7_N3zLH2Lgqfm5ObwVgpj7wNh09AbhuueK2VrPVSb9gHqFRBgB&sig=AOD64_3JVmQP6_VrSyyFcLhe6vuzXJ7aEg&client=ca-pub-1301581561755234&nb=9&adurl=https://www.sierralivingconcepts.com/category/120/buffets-sideboards%3Ffeaturedid%3D8610%26gclid%3DCj0KCQjwir2xBhC_ARIsAMTXk87-mLbtvAW-bWwsiRfpOkkaqOEoxa_2eSXlrLO1FNDtdououUJEx0MaAnFqEALw_wcB
https://www.sfchronicle.com/california-wildfires/article/insurance-homes-18382644.php


Michael Soller, deputy commissioner for the Department of Insurance, said in a statement that the

department’s goal is to benefit consumers by bringing insurers back to the state. Soller pointed out

several insurers, including State Farm, have already been increasing their rates without the added

benefit of increasing coverage across the state.

ADVERTISEMENT
Article continues below this ad

“Availability is the first step toward affordability,” he said. 

Allstate is the fourth-largest property and casualty insurer in the state as of 2022, the latest data

available. It insures approximately 350,000 homeowners in the state, along with nearly a million

auto customers, Zimmerman said Wednesday. 

It’s one of many insurers — big and small — that have either stopped writing new policies or left

California entirely citing rising costs and risk in the state. It is also the first major insurer that

stopped writing new policies to publicly announce plans to resume in response to the coming

reforms, according to Rosenfield.

State Farm, California’s largest home insurer, stopped writing new policies in May 2023. A State

Farm spokesperson did not respond to questions about whether the company planned to resume

writing new policies in California in the future. Like Allstate, the company continues to insure

existing customers, though in March it announced it would not renew 30,000 homeowners

policies. In that March announcement, State Farm wrote that it would “continue to work

constructively with the California Department of Insurance, the governor’s office, and

policymakers to actively pursue these reforms in order to establish an environment in which

insurance rates are better aligned with risk.”

California has some of the strictest insurance regulations in the country. It is the only state where

insurers are not allowed to base their rate hikes on catastrophe models — forward-looking

calculations of risk — or the rising cost of reinsurance premiums, according to both Zimmerman

and the Department of Insurance. 

https://www.sfchronicle.com/california/article/home-insurance-state-farm-18585872.php
https://www.sfchronicle.com/climate/article/allstate-car-insurance-18665199.php
https://www.sfchronicle.com/climate/article/allstate-car-insurance-18665199.php
https://www.sfchronicle.com/california-wildfires/article/insurance-state-farm-18125433.php
https://www.sfchronicle.com/projects/2024/ca-statefarm-nonrenewal-map/
https://www.sfchronicle.com/projects/2024/ca-statefarm-nonrenewal-map/


April 24, 2024

Under current regulations, insurers are only allowed to use catastrophe models to calculate rates

for earthquake insurance. One proposed change under the Sustainable Insurance Strategy would

expand that to wildfire risk, as well as the risk of post-earthquake fires and terrorism. Another

proposed regulation yet to be released would also allow insurers to incorporate reinsurance costs

into rate hikes, the department previously announced.

The inability to use catastrophe models and reinsurance costs in rate making influenced Allstate’s

decision to pause writing new policies in 2022, according to Zimmerman. 

“We’re working with the California Department of Insurance to improve insurance availability in

the state. Once home insurance rates fully reflect the cost of providing protection to consumers,

we’ll be able to offer home insurance policies to more Californians with timely rate approvals, the

use of our advanced wildfire modeling and reinsurance costs,” an Allstate spokesperson said in a

statement following the workshop.

In 2023, Allstate also stopped offering direct sales of new auto insurance policies, but customers

were still able to get new policies through agents. Then, this February, Allstate resumed writing

new auto policies — with average rates 30% higher than what they were before.

Rosenfield also pointed out that neither Allstate’s promise, nor the currently drafted regulations,

bind insurers to writing more policies in wildfire-prone areas, which have been the hardest hit by

the insurance crisis. Lara has said his strategy will require insurance companies to write a

significant percentage of their business in California in wildfire areas. Soller said provisions

requiring insurers to increase their coverage of wildfire-prone areas would come in future

regulations.

“California’s insurance crisis is decades in the making and we are staying on track to implement all

changes this year so insurance companies start writing more policies in all areas,” Soller said in a

statement. “Our goal is to safeguard the integrity of the insurance market to benefit consumers, not

kowtow to the whims of entrenched interests that have secretly benefited from a dysfunctional

marketplace for decades.

Reach Megan Fan Munce: megan.munce@sfchronicle.com

https://www.sfchronicle.com/climate/article/allstate-car-insurance-18665199.php
mailto:megan.munce@sfchronicle.com

